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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

Public Utilities Commission

89 Jefferson Boulevard Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski
Warwick, Rhode Island 02888 Commissioner Abigail Anthony
(401) 941-4500 Commissioner John C. Revens, Jr.
MEMORANDUM

To:  Service List in Docket No. 23-01-EL

From: John Harrington

Date: 7/31/23

Re:  PUC Docket No. 23-01-EL — Proposed Last Resort Service rates for the Residential Group for
the period of October 1, 2023, through March 31, 2024; the Commercial Group for the period of
October 1, 2023, through March 31, 2024; and the Industrial Group for the period of October 1,
2023, through December 31, 2023.

AMENDED PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE
The following represents the procedural schedule.
8/4/2023 Deadline to file for intervention

8/4/2023 Pre-filed testimony from RIE due
8/9/2023 Obijections to intervention due

8/25/23 Pre-filed testimony due from Division and Intervenors
9/1/23 Reply Testimony from RIE, if any, due

9/13/23 Public Comment hearing (evening — begin at 6:00 pm)
9/20/23 Hearing 9:30 am

CC: Commissioners
Linda George, Administrator DPUC



